

ENGLISH LANGUAGE

DEPARTMENT

Bothinah

Abdelshaheed

Contact

Address: AL Majmaah, KSA

Phone: +9665 08164541

Email: b.abdelshaheed@mu.edu.sa bothinashaheed@gmail.com

Personal Details

Nationality: Egyptian

Date of Birth: 19-08-1979

Place of Birth: Egypt

Gender: Female

Marital Status: Married

Summary

Dr. Bothainah is an Assistant Prof. of the Applied Linguistics Department of English, College of Education, Majmaah University. She has a teaching experience of teaching English as a foreign language in Egypt since 2001 till 2015, and in Saudi Arabia since 2015 till current. Dr. Bothainah is interested in Applied Linguistics, TEFL, Digital Learning, and Translation Strategies. She has published 3 research articles in the field of Applied Linguistics and TEFL.

Skill Highlights

Management

Punctuality

- Effective communication
- Organization and Time
- Creativity

•

- Empathy
- Team work
- Leadership

Experience

- Assistant professor of TEFL at English Language department, College of Education in Majmah University from March 2015 till now.
- Consultant in The Deanship of Development and Quality in Majmaah University
- Head of Measurement and Assessment Unit since 2015 till current.
- Assistant professor of TEFL at the New Valley College of Education, New Valley University from January, 2013 till now.
- Coordinator of Female Section at English Department in Zulfi College of Education from 14th June, 2015 till 15th January, 2017.
- Assistant Lecturer of TEFL Methodology at the New Valley faculty of Education, Assiut from December, 2006 till December 2012.
- Teaching assistant of TEFL Methodology at the New Valley faculty of Education, Assiut from January 2001 till November, 2006

Education

- Ph.D. Linguistics, Assuit University, Egypt 2012
- M.A. Linguistics, Assuit University, Egypt 2006
- BA English Language, Assuit University, Egypt 2000

No	PUBLISHED REFEREED SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH
1.	Abdelshaheed, B.S.(2023) Student Versus Expert Outlines in Reading Comprehension: The Effect of Collaborative Construction. SAGE Open 13 (3), https://doi.org/10.1177/21582440231191795
2.	Abdelshaheed, B. (2019). Using Instructional Scaffolding Strategies to Support Oral Productive Language Skills among English Majors at Majmaah University. Arab World English Journal (AWEJ) Volume, 10, pp. 88-101 (ISI) https://doi.org/10.31235/osf.io/epcyx
3.	Abdelshaheed, B. S. (2017). Using Flipped Learning Model in Teaching English Language among Female English Majors in Majmaah University. English Language Teaching, 10(11), 96-110 (Scopus) https://doi.org/10.5539/elt.v10n11p96

No	Conferences, Seminars, Symposiums, Worshops
1.	Workshop on "Best Practices Videos" held in Cairo by The Integrated English Language Program II. September, 29-October,3, 2002
1.	Training Course on "Faculty member preparation "held at faculty of Education, Assiut University May 15-26, 2004.
2.	Training Course on "Effective presentation skills "held in New Valley faculty of Education, Assiut University by The Faculty and Leadership Development Project (FLDP), Ministry of Higher Education October 17-20, 2005
3.	The First Scientific Conference "Strategies of University Teaching "held in the New Valley faculty of Education, Assiut University March 5-6, 2006.
4.	Training Course on "Skills of Scientific Research" held in the New Valley faculty of Education, Assiut University, by The Faculty and Leadership Development Project (FLDP), Ministry of Higher Education May 15-18, 2006.
5.	Training Course on "Quality Assurance & Accreditation" held in New Valley faculty of Education, Assiut University by The Faculty and Leadership Development Project (FLDP), Ministry of Higher Education May 22-23, 2006
6.	Training Course on "Assessment of the University Teaching "held in the New Valley faculty of Education, Assiut University, by The Faculty and Leadership Development Project (FLDP), Ministry of Higher Education June 6-8, 2006.
7.	Training Course on "Course Design "held at the New Valley faculty of Education, Assiut University, by The Faculty and Leadership Development Project (FLDP), Ministry of Higher Education June 13-14, 2006
8.	Training Course on "thinking skills" held in the New Valley faculty of Education, Assiut University, by The Faculty and Leadership Development Project (FLDP), Ministry of Higher Education October 10 -12, 2006.
9.	Training Course on "New Teaching Trends "held at the New Valley faculty of Education, Assiut University, by The Faculty and Leadership Development Project (FLDP), Ministry of Higher Education May 28-30, 2007
10.	Training Course on "Teaching Large Classes & Micro-Teaching "held at the New Valley faculty of Education, Assiut University, by The Faculty and Leadership Development Project (FLDP), Ministry of Higher Education June 5-7, 2007.

11.	Training Course on "Management of The Scientific Team" held in Assiut University, by The Faculty and Leadership Development Project (FLDP), Ministry of Higher Education March 17-19, 2012.
12.	Training Course on "Scientific Publication" held in Assiut University, by The Faculty and Leadership Development Project (FLDP), Ministry of Higher Education March 24-26, 2012.
13.	Training Course on 'Progressive improvement Using Kaizen Methodology held by Development and Quality Deanship, Majmaah University 16th of Shabaan, 1441 h.
14.	Training Course on 'Uses and Services of One Drive' held by Development and Quality Deanship, Majmaah University 27th of Shabaan, 1441 h.
15.	Training Course on 'Structuring your manuscript to impress journal editors' held by Scientific Research Deanship, Majmaah University 18th of November, 2020.
16.	Training Course on 'Data Handling and Analysis' held by Scientific Research Deanship, Majmaah University 27th of November, 2021.
17.	Training Course on 'Techniques of Writing Self-Study Report' held by Development and Quality Deanship, Majmaah University 8th of January, 2023.
18.	Training Course on 'Experiences of Majmaah University Programs in Accreditation' held by Development and Quality Deanship, Majmaah University 24th of January, 1441 h.

No	Sample of Community Service Activities
1.	Delivered a lecture to the community members on 'Improving Life Habits' on November 21, 2021.
2.	Delivered a lecture to the community members on 'Online learning: new roles' on November 21, 2021.